
1

Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

From: Gregory Becker <gbecker@bentonutilities.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 4:37 PM
To: Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)
Subject: SSO - Hwy 5/Saline River - Benton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Plant (AR0036498) 

Hello Tiana, 
 
Per your request: 
 
Date Overflow Began: 
9/26/2023 
12:00 pm 
 
Date Overflow Ended: 
9/26/2023 
6:00 pm 
 
Facility Name: 
Benton UƟliƟes Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Permit Number: 
AR0036498 
 
Type of Overflow: 
Service Line Overflow (12” Force Main Rupture) 
 
Cause: 
Line Failure/Break 
 
Volume of Overflow: 
1,500 gallons 
 
AcƟon Taken: 
Hydro Cleaned 
Disinfected and Deodorized 
 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons or need any addiƟonal informaƟon. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Gregory Becker 
Wastewater Treatment  
Benton Utilities 
616 West Hazel  
Benton, AR 72015 
Phone: 501-776-5982  
Cell: 479-459-8560 
gbecker@bentonutilities.com 
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ATTENTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 
addressed. Any unauthorized used, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Benton Utilities. You are warned to check this email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses. Benton Utilities accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
 
 


